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Jeff Watson

From: Christina Wollman
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 3:06 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-15-00005 Poulsen
Attachments: Concurrency Application 10-7-15.pdf

Hi Jeff, I need a transportation concurrency application completed before I can do anything with this project. 
 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 8:06 AM 
To: Brenda Larsen; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; 'Cindy Preston 
(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'Clear, Gwen (ECY)'; 
'enviroreview@yakama.com'; 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 
'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; 'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; 
Kim Dawson; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike Johnston; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti 
Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'; 
'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov'; 'heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov'; 'jhallisey@fs.fed.us'; 'klarned@fs.fed.us'; 'Knaub, Deborah 
J NWS (Deborah.J.Knaub@usace.army.mil)'; Holly Myers; Josh Hink 
Cc: Doc Hansen; RichElliott; Larry Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com); Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District 
Subject: Notice of Application: SP-15-00005 Poulsen 
 

SP-15-00005 Poulsen (Hyperlink to On-Line file) 
SP-15-00005 Poulsen (Hyperlink to County Network File) 
 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION: 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has received the above referenced application for a two lot 
Short Plat off of Tjossem Road in the lower county. See attached documentation for additional information or 
use one of the hyperlinks above to access the on-line or network file. Comments within the body of an email are 
encouraged but may be sent as attachment or via USPS as a hard copy. 
 
COMMENTS DUE BY 11/24/2015 AT 5 PM 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
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RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


